AJAY SATSANGI

TheAjayProject@gmail.com http://theajayproject.com/ (323)-875 8288

Music teacher with over 8 years of experience teaching group and private one on one lessons. Passionate about developing and achieving students overall musical growth. Mastery in Funk, Pop, Rock, Smooth Jazz, Acoustic and Classical Guitar.

WORK EXPERIENCE

Acoustic Guitar, Electric Guitar and Bass Guitar Teacher

10/2012 to Present

Mr Ajay's Guitar classes - Online and Greater Los Angeles Area

- Customized one on one private lesson.
- Online and in person.

Acoustic Guitar, Electric Guitar and Bass Guitar Instructor

09/2016 to Present

Fernando Pullum Community Art Center - 3351 W. 43rd, Los Angeles, CA 90008

- Multiple group classes from ages 5 through 18.
- With a class capacity of up to 20 students.

Acoustic Guitar Teacher

09/2016 to Present

Marcus Garvey-5760 6th Ave. Los Angeles, CA 90043

- Multiple Acoustic guitar group classes from ages 5 through 13.
- With a class capacity of up to 14 students.

Music Teacher 04/2017 to 04/2019

Little Angels Nursery School - 3808 W. 54th St, Los Angeles, CA 90043

Guitar and percussion teacher.

Online Zoom Guitar Instructor

08/2020 to Present

iLEAD Exploration (online) - http://iLEADexploration.org

• One on one online private guitar lessons.

SKILLS

- Taught kindergarten through 12th grade general music.
- Developed standards-based lesson plans based on the county curriculum map.
- Proficient in group and individual teaching.
- Conducted successful quarterly student performance showcases for the past 8 years.
- Formed and Trained Jazz Band and performed at Music festivals around Los Angeles.
- Encouraged and conducted students' performances at local coffee houses and convalescent centers.
- Help students achieve their personal musical goals as performers.

EDUCATION

Musicians Institute - 6752 Hollywood Blvd, Los Angeles, CA 90028 <u>Associate of Arts - Guitar Performance</u>	08/2013
Shri Shankaracharya College of Engineering and Technology - India Bachelor's - Electrical and Electronics Engineering	02/2012
BerkleeX - Online Certificate - Music For Wellness	06/2020
HarvardX - Online Certificate - Beethoven's 9th Symphony and the 19th Century Orchestra	06/2020
StanfordOnline - Online Certificate - Defining the String Quartet: Haydn	09/2020